CLA

MASSACHUSETTS COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS

MEMORANDUM

To:  MCLA Faculty
From: Emily Williams, Vice President for Academic Affairs
Date: May 22, 2019

Re:  Faculty Incentive Awards for 2019

| am pleased to share with you all that the selection committee has completed its work and made
their choices for this year’s Faculty Incentive Awards. The results are as follows:

Kerri Nicoll for her research, “Gentrification or Renewal?: Constructions of Poverty &
Progress in North Adams”

Mohamed Junaid for his research, “Images of Power, Images of Resistance:
Photojournalism and the visual economy of violence in Indian-controlled Kashmir”

Michael Dilthey for his work on his opera, The Weeping Woman
Zachary Finch for his sabbatical research, “Places, Please: An Interdisciplinary Memoir”

Laura Standley for her sabbatical research, “Integrated Actor Training through Roy Hart
Extended Voice”

Erin Kiley and Shawn MclIntosh for their project, “Calling Bullshit”

Please join me in congratulating these awardees. And thanks too, to those who served on the
selection committee.

cc. President James Birge
Dean Deborah Foss
Dean Theresa O’Bryant



